POL00056928

POL00056928
Message
From: Hugh Flemington [/O=MMS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=HUGH.FLEMINGTON14106A9A-9886-403D-BF5B-E08821F432B3]
Sent: 15/09/2011 11:57:56
To: Dave Pardoe GRO {; John M Scott GRO i
CC: Susan Crichton GRO i; Jason G Collins { GRO [
Subject: Re: Horizon resourcing

THANIKS v much!

From: Dave Pardoe

Sent: Thursday, September 15, 2011 01:44 PM
To: Hugh Flemington; John M Scott

Cc: Susan Crichton; Jason G Collins

Subject: Re: Horizon resourcing

He may indeed Hugh. lon has a couple of enguiries to write up {he can achieve this whilst still supporting you) and then
he's all yours.,

To note Jason please and as discussed - given the brevity then this may need to be jon’s day job as required and | expect
your peers to pick up casework in the interim. Thanks.

From: Hugh Flemington

Sent: Thursday, September 15, 2011 01:33 PM
To: John M Scott; Dave Pardoe

Cc: Susan Crichton

Subject: Re: Horizon resourcing

Am being chased by my it colleagues - may jon come out to play with them plse? Sucessfully defending these claims is
key to POL.

Kind regards

Hugh

From: John M Scott

Sent: Tuesday, September 13, 2011 01:26 PM
To: Dave Pardoe

Cc: Hugh Flemington

Subject: FW: Horizon resourcing

Dave.

Please see below — can you please assess the position with john Longman and his availability to support Legal.
(Hugh — apologies for the delay — I've been off line)

Cheers.

John.

From: Hugh Flemington
Sent: 08 September 2011 14:46
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To: John M Scott
Cc: Susan Crichton
Subject: FW: Horizon resourcing

Hello

I need a big favour plse — if it's possible.
We are starting to have these cases come in again on Horizon.

Apparently having Jon Longman help us is saving us hundreds of thousands in external fees.
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Problem is it looks like Jon is being pulled in a number of urgent directions, cannot dedicate the time to Horizon issue

etc. Would you be able to free him up for us plse?

Kind regards
hugh

Hugh Flemington
Lawyer

Post Office Lid
148 OId Street, LONDON, EC1V 9HQ

From: Sabrina Jethwa

Sent: 08 September 2011 13:44
To: Hugh Flemington

Subject: FW: Horizon resourcing

FYI

This relates to the Horizon cases. Jon Longman is the one who is carrying out the investigations.

Kind regards

Sabrina Jethwa
Legal Services

Paost Office Lid

148 Old Street, LONDON, EC1V 9HQ

H GRO iorl GRO |

sabrina.jethwa GRO i

From: Rebekah Mantle

Sent: 08 September 2011 13:41
To: Susan Crichton; Sabrina Jethwa
Cc: Emily B Springford

Subject: Horizon resourcing
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Susan and Sabrina
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Please see below emall - it looks as if there may be an issue with John Longman's ability to assist on the Horizon claims.
His help is extremely valuable and is saving considerable legal cost, so | wonder if anything can be done o free him up so

he can continue to help?
Many thanks in advance.

Rebekah

From: Emily B Springford

Sent: Thursday, September 08, 2011 12:26 PM

To: Rebekah Mantle

Subject: FW: Julian Wilson - Astwood Bank (Update)

Rebekah,
Please see below.
Many thanks

Emily

From: John Longman

Sent: 08 September 2011 10:14

To: Emily B Springford

Subject: RE: Julian Wilson - Astwood Bank (Update)

Emily

| have had to undertake an urgent and high priority set of interviews relating to Financial Specialists which | do not know
how long at this stage will take to complete. | am not being able to give these Horizon integrity requests as much time as |
would like. | will discuss this issue with my Manager at my 1:1 on Tuesday and let you know his decision. | am more than
willing to assist as | think you are aware but workload at present is causing a major problem. You may wish to discuss

this with Dave Pardoe.
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From: Emily B Springford

Sent: 08 September 2011 10:07

To: John Longman

Cc: Graham C Ward

Subject: FW: Julian Wilson - Astwood Bank (Update)

John,

| am feeling rather pessimistic about being able to track down the branch file for Astwood bank (see below). In terms of
application documents, training records, audit reports, and so on, Graham helpfully suggested that Glenn Chester, the
contract manager, might have relevant material on his Lotus Notes database. If you are drawing a blank cn some of the
information requested, Glenn might be a good port of call. Please let me know if | can be of help with this, and thank you
very much again.

Kind regards

Emily Springford

First Floor, 35-50 Rathbone Place
London W1T 1HQ

From: John B Jenkinson

Sent: 08 September 2011 08:23

To: Emily B Springford

Cc: Graham C Ward

Subject: RE: Julian Wilson - Astwood Bank (Update)

Emily,

| will have another look today — however your reference to being disorganised is not too far from the truth. To be honest
the files have been kept in damp and dirty conditions, hence file management not given the focus it deserves. | took over
this role six months ago and have tried to organise filing, inclusive of chasing up files that were sent out in 2009 and not
returned, however this is proving problematic. The filing is not seen as a priority for the team as we are currently under
some intense pressure to achieve targets in respect of SPMR recruitment.
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Every effort is made by the current regime in this team to ensure that a first class service is provided, however where
areas / levels have let slip in the past it is proving difficult to bring these back to a respectable level due the pressures we
are under.

I will let you know of the outcome later today.

Thank you.

JJ

John Jenkinson (JJ)

Contract & Appeals Administration Manager
Network Services

Post Office Ltd, The Markets Post Office,

Contract Admin Team purpose:
‘The provision of a first class service (on all contractual issues) to all our customers, whether internal or
external — putting the customer at the heart of everything we do’

From: Emily B Springford

Sent: 07 September 2011 18:22

To: John B Jenkinson

Cc: Graham C Ward

Subject: RE: Julian Wilson - Astwood Bank (Update)

John,

Thank you for checking. As you may be aware, we have just received two claims from former supostmasters challenging
the integrity of Horizon and claiming they did not receive adequate training — we expect to receive more in the next few
weeks as this has been building a head of steam for years. Itis vital to our defences that we are able to demonstrate the
training that was given and provide other details relating to the way the branch was run. | can’t see how the file can be
anywhere other than in your offices or at Iron Mountain. Please pursue every possible lead to track this file down — we will
come across as disorganised and vulnerable if we are not able to do so.

Thank you in advance.
Kind regards

Emily Springford
Principal Lawyer - Dispute Resolution

First Floor, 35-50 Rathbone Place
London W1T 1HQ

From: John B Jenkinson

Sent: 07 September 2011 12:52

To: Graham C Ward

Cc: Emily B Springford

Subject: RE: Julian Wilson - Astwood Bank (Update)

Graham,

POL-0053407



POL00056928
POL00056928

Sorry still no luck with finding this file. Whilst there are files for some of the branches detailed below — | am also struggling
to locate East Sheen, High Town and Walsworth.

Thanks.

JJ

John Jenkinson (JJ)

Contract & Appeals Administration Manager
Network Services

Post Office Ltd, The Markets Post Office,

Desk:i

Mobile:i... -
john.b.jenkinson GRO [

Contract Admin Team purpose:
‘The provision of a first class service (on all contractual issues) to all our customers, whether internal or
external — putting the customer at the heart of everything we do’

From: Graham C Ward

Sent: 07 September 2011 09:13

To: John B Jenkinson

Cc: Emily B Springford

Subject: FW: Julian Wilson - Astwood Bank

John

The string of e-mails below relate to the urgent need to locate the Agency File for Astwood Bank. Just in case this helps to
locate the Astwood Bank file, when | returned it in November 2009, it was one of six (see details in table below) so maybe
it has been mis-filed, any help finding this file would be greatly appreciated.

Ashbourne Parade 074006
Astwood Bank 346246
Castle Hedingham 168116
East Sheen 132001
High Town 072134
Walsworth 095129

Cheers

Graham Ward

Accredited Financial Investigator

GRO

Security Team E-mail: post.office.security GRO

Grapevine website: www.grapevine.co.uk

Confidential Information: This email message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain
confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorised review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited.
If you are not the intended recipient please contact me by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message.

Post Office Ltd is a trading name of Royal Mail Group Ltd. Registered in England and Wales number: 2154540.
Registered Office: 148 Old Street, London, EC1V 9HQ
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From: Steve Northey

Sent: 07 September 2011 08:58

To: Graham C Ward

Cc: Emily B Springford

Subject: RE: Julian Wilson - Astwood Bank

Hi Graham,

The files are not kept here, they are kept at Leeds and I forwarded the request and I’ve copied their reply below (they copied this to
John also).

We've had several requesis for the Astwood Bank file and have been unable (o locate . The Alderley Edge file is also not
int the basement as i was posted off last weeke

"Ab the request of Pat Davies file sent Special Delivery (ARZ8187124168) to Emily B Springford | Principal Lawyser ~
Dispute Resciution, First Fioor, 35 - 50 Rathbone Place, London, W1T 1HG

You will need to take this up with the Leeds team, their manager is Graham Padgett (I think he may be on annual leave) and his
manager is John J Jenkinson.
I would suggest you contact John whilst Graham is off as it is this team who are responsible for the archive files.

Sorry I can’t help any further

Steve

From: Graham C Ward

Sent: 07 September 2011 08:42

To: Steve Northey

Cc: Emily B Springford

Subject: Julian Wilson - Astwood Bank

Steve

I understand from John Longman that you have been trying to help him locate the agency file for the above named person
/ office. It is important that this file is located and forwarded to Emily Springford as soon as possible as it is needed in
support of a civil litigation matter. (Emily’s full address is on the e-mail below). This file was returned by me to the Agency
Team in Leeds in November 2009.

Many thanks in advance
Regards

Graham Ward
Accredited Financial Investigator

Address: Post Office® Ltd Security, 2" Floor Banner Wing, 148 Old Street, London, EC1V 9HQ.

_.:;(post-line ...................... }, Fax:i_ GRO i 3‘; S f £ wed,

i
________ L. ————— o s e

Mobile:1____GRO. "I (Mobex: 6RO i

Security Team E-mail: post.office.security GRO i

Grapevine website: www.grapevine.co.uk

Confidential Information: This email message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain
confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorised review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited.
If you are not the intended recipient please contact me by reply email and destroy all copies of the criginal message.
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Post Office Ltd is a trading name of Royal Mail Group Ltd. Registered in England and Wales number: 2154540.
Registered Office: 148 Old Street, London, EC1V 9HQ

From: Emily B Springford

Sent: 06 September 2011 17:41

To: Graham C Ward

Subject: RE: Wilson - Astwood Bank

Hi Graham,

I'm sorry to chase, but | wondered if you or John had had any luck tracking down the agency file?
Kind regards

Emily Springford

Postlinei._

First Floor, 35-50 Rathbone Place
London W1T 1HQ

From: Graham C Ward

Sent: 01 September 2011 10:09

To: Emily B Springford

Subject: RE: Wilson - Astwood Bank

Emily

I returned the file back to Leeds on the 19" Nov 2009, John Longman is in touch with the Network team to make sure it is
found and forwarded on. Hopefully it will be making its way down south soon.

Regards
Graham Ward
Security Programme Manager

Address: Post Office® Ltd Security, 2" Floor Banner Wing, 148 Old Street, London, EC1V 9HQ.

Office:] € | (Post-line] ” GRO
Mobile:{ "8RS i(Mobex:___GRO___]
Security Team E-mail: post.office.security: GRO :

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

Sent: 01 September 2011 09:45
To: Graham C Ward

Subject: Wilson - Astwood Bank
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Hi Graham,

I am trying to trace the agency file relating to Astwood Bank. Apparently John Jenkinson in Network believes that the file
was booked out to you, presumably for use in the investigation, but he thinks it was subsequently returned — however, it
doesn’t seem to have been archived and they can't find the file in the office. Would you be able to have a look at your
records and see if you have anything which might cast light on where the file ended up?

Many thanks again.
Kind regards

Emily Springford
Principal Lawyer - Dispute Resolution

...................... "

First Floor, 35-50 Rathbone Place
London W1T 1HQ
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